e

(Requestor's Name)

(Address)

(Address)

(City/State/Zip/Phone #)

[] pckup ] war ] man

(Business Entity Name)

(Document Number}

Certified Copies Certificates of Status

Special Instructions to Filing Officer:

Cffice Use Only

MR ORI

900183601999

12410




f Page 1 of 2

Malave, Erin

From: laura Hughes [LHughes@lance.com]
Sent: Menday, July 19, 2010 11:52 AM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Change of Address for Lance, Inc.

RE: Lance,.Inc.
1D #:~ 804901 .

Dear Sir or Madam:

Please be advised that our Principal Office Address is no longer:

14120 Ballantyne Corporate Place
Suite 350, Cullman Park
Charlotte, NC 28277

Our new Principal Office Address is:

13024 Ballantyne Corporate Place
Harris Building, Suite 900
Charlotte, NC 28277

Please update your records accordingly. If you need any additional information or documentation,
please do not hesitate to let me know.

Thank you in advance, ‘ ' :

Laura Hughes

Laura C. Hughes, NCCP

Paralegal and Trademark Administrator

Lance, Inc.

Harris Bullding, Suite 900

13024 Ballantyne Corporate Place
.Charlotte, NC28277

{704) 554.5578 -- direct dial

(704) 557.8002 -- facsimile

lhughes@lance.com

This message is intended only for the addressee(s) listed and may contain information that is PRIVILEGED and
CONFIDENTIAL and/or may contain ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT. If you are not the intended recipient, you are
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